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From: Shea, Pam

To: Shea, Pam

Cc: Parrish, Bradley; Evans, Sheri; Schiltz, Megan; Crotty, Tyanne
Subject: UND School of Law - Week #15 Final Email

Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 9:40:30 AM

Attachments: Orientation Schedule (8-14-24 2).pdf

Hello Class of 2027,

We have reached the final week of weekly emails and we are only 4 days away from
Orientation beginning with our Convocation Ceremony on Sunday! As a reminder, all
previous emails and important information has been put on our Class of 2027 Webpage

A couple final items:
Orientation
o Attached please find an updated orientation schedule with locations and a few minor
changes.
¢ We look forward to welcoming you and your guests at the Chester Fritz Auditorium on
Sunday evening for the Convocation Ceremony which begins at 5:00 PM.

Information Survey

If you have not yet completed the Class of 2027 Info Survey for the Office of Student Life,
please do so ASAP.

https://und.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_OPTFykIOfKqFfMO

UND Email

Starting August 19" (Orientation Week), your UND email will be your primary email
address for school communications. If you have not already done so, once you have your
NDUS.Identifier, you will be able to set up your UND email by clicking HERE.

Your UND email is the official means of communication with UND students, and students
can expect to receive official information from the School of Law and UND on their
University assigned email account. Students are responsible for all information sent to
them via the University assign email account, and are expect to check their email regularly
as to not miss any important information that is sent to them.

Dates & Deadlines — Fall 2024
¢ If you are interested in signing up for the 4 month Nelnet Payment Plan for your Fall
2024 tuition, the last day to set up your payment plan is August 24, 2024.

Payment Options: https://und.edu/one-stop/tuition-fees/payment.html
o The first day of classes for the School of Law is Monday, August 26t

School of Law Staff & Administration

The School of Law Staff is here to support you throughout your Law School journey the
next three years. Here is a quick introduction of the friendly faces you will see around the
building:

Dean’s Office

Dean Brian Pappas

Gabriela Hernandez — Administrative Assistant for Faculty

Beth Moe — Director of Alumni & Public Relations
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NORTH DAKOTA.

SUNDAY, AUGUST 18

5:00 p.m.

MONDAY, AUGUST 19

8:20 — 8:50 a.m.

9:00 — 10:00 a.m.

10:15 a.m.

10:30 - 11:45 a.m.

11:45 am. - 1:00 p.m.

1:00 —2:00 p.m.
2:10 —2:40 p.m.
2:40 —2:55 p.m.
2:55—-4:00 p.m.

4:00 p.m.

School of Law Orientation - 2024

School of Law Convocation
Chester Frit; Auditorium

Orientation Check-In (international students only)
Office of Student Life — Suite 140

International Center presentation
(International students only)
School of Law — Room 203

Orientation Check-In (non-international students)
Office of Student Life — Suite 140

Welcome from Dean Brian Pappas
School of Law — Room 203

Wellness Presentation
Pam Shea
School of Law — Room 203

Lunch (on your own)

Alcoholism/Addiction in the Legal Profession
Judith Roberts
School of Law — Room 203

Lawyer Assistance Program Information
Tony Weiler, Executive Director, SBAND
School of Law — Room 203

Break

How to Have Difficult Conversations
Dean Brian Pappas
School of Law — Room 203

Wrap-Up / Q&A / Evaluation







NORTH DAKOTA.

TUESDAY, AUGUST 20

8:15-9:00 a.m.

9:00 - 11:00 a.m.

11:00 - 11:15 a.m.

11:15a.m. - 11:45 a.m.

11:45 am. - 1:00 p.m.

1:00 — 1:50 p.m.
2:00 —3:00 p.m.
3:00 p.m.
6:30 p.m.
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21
8:15-9:00 a.m.
9:00 - 10:15 a.m.

10:25 - 10:55 a.m.

School of Law Orientation - 2024

Coffee & Conversation (with Orientation Group)
Location TBD

Equity, Inclusion, Professionalism, and Title [X

Beth Valentine, Equity Compliance and Education Manager
Equal Opportunity & Title IX

School of Law — Room 203

Break

Academic Advising & Hawk Central
Brittany Borgen & Melanie Schindler
School of Law — Room 203

Lunch (on your own)

School of Law Academic Standards & Policies
Assistant Dean Brad Parrish
School of Law — Room 203

University Counseling Center presentation
School of Law — Room 203

Wrap-Up / Q&A / Evaluation

Games Night
School of Law — Law Library

Coffee & Conversation (with Orientation Group)
School of Law — locations TBD

Difficult Conversations Dialogue
Dean Brian Pappas
School of Law — Room 203

Career Development Session
Mary Feller, Director of Career Development
School of Law — Room 203







School of Law Orientation - 2024

NORTH DAKOTA.

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 21 (CONT’D)

11:05 a.m. — 11:50 a.m. Law Library/Computer Services
School of Law — Law Library

11:50 a.m. — 1:00 p.m. Lunch (on your own)

1:00 — 2:15 p.m. Core Values of the Legal Profession
Professor Michael McGinniss
School of Law — Room 203

2:25-3:15p.m. Professionalism Presentation
Assistant Dean Brad Parrish
School of Law — Room 203

3:30 - 4:20 p.m. Academic Success Presentation
Assistant Dean Brad Parrish
School of Law — Room 203

4:20 p.m. Wrap-Up / Q&A / Evaluation
THURSDAY, AUGUST 22
8:15-9:00 a.m. Coffee & Conversation (with Orientation Group)

School of Law — locations TBD

9:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. Academic Success Presentation (Part I)
Professor Blake Klinkner
Elizabeth Behrens, Dir. of Academic Success & Bar Passage
School of Law — Room 203

12:00 — 1:00 p.m. Lunch (on your own)

1:00 — 3:30 p.m. Lawyering Skills I
School of Law — Room 8 (Cook), Room 203 (Williams),
Room 201 (Dasse)

4:00 pm. Fode Lecture (reception to follow)
School of Law — VandeWalle Courtroom
Reception in School of Law Central Commons







) School of Law Orientation - 2024

1 TY

NORTH DAKOTA.

FRIDAY, AUGUST 23
9:00 — 11:30 a.m. Lawyering Skills I
School of Law — Room 8 (Cook), Room 203 (Williams),
Room 201 (Dasse)
11:30 a.m. — 1:00 p.m. Lunch (on your own)
1:00 — 4:00 p.m. Academic Success Presentation (Part 1)

Elizabeth Behrens, Dir. of Academic Success & Bar Passage
School of Law — Room 203

8/14/2024










Julie Simon — Director of Finance & Administration
Cheri Tretter — Finance & Administrative Assistant

Field Placements & Externships
Trish Hodny — Director of Field Placement & Externships

Experiential Learning
Leella Drees — Administrative Assistant of Experiential Learning

Academic Success & Bar Passage
Elizabeth Behrens — Director of Academic Success & Bar Passage

Academic Advising
Melanie Schindler — Academic Advisor

Office of Student Life

Brad Parrish — Assistant Dean for Student Services
Lauren Shimek — Administrative Assistant

Mary Feller — Director of Career Development

Pam Shea — Director of Admissions & Records
Megan Schiltz — Admissions Counselor

Sheri Evans — Admissions Application Specialist

Thormodsgard Law Library
David Haberman — Co-Director of Thormodsgard Law Library and Head of Student

Services

Jonathan Voigt — Co-Director of Thormodsgard Law Library and Head of Faculty Services
Jane Oakland — Circulation & Interlibrary Loan Manager

Katie Lynn — Head of Technical Services

Mike Hanson — Law Information Technology Coordinator

We look forward to seeing you all on Sunday evening. If you have any questions for us this
week, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Kindly,
Pam

Pam Shea, M.S.

she/her/hers

Director of Admissions & Records
University of North Dakota School of Law

School of Law, Room 140C
215 Centennial Drive Stop 9003
Grand Forks, ND 58202-9003
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0 701.777.2226 | D 701.777.2047
pam.shea@UND.edu | law.UND.edu

Monday — Thursday: On-campus
Friday: Remote
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